
MERIDIAN OIL 

Federal Express 

Mr. William LeMay 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

OIL CON SER'- "• vN DMSIO? 
REĈ  .'CO 

Au8USti99VQo RUG is fin 8 50 

RE: Huerfano Unit NP #257 
1840'FNL, 1840'FWL 
Section 36, T-27-N, R-10-W 
San Juan, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

This i s a request f o r administrative approval f o r a non-standard gas well 
location in., the Basin Fruitland Pool. 

Meridian Oil intends to plugback and recomplete the Huerfano Unit NP #257 
well from the Pictured C l i f f s pool to the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool. The 
current location of thi s well i s 1840"FNL, 1840'FWL, Section 36, T-27-N, 
R-10-W, San Juan, New Mexico. The well i s considered non-standard due to 
the NE-RW dedicated pattern established for the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool. 
To comply with the New Mexico O i l Conservation Division rules, Meridian i s 
submitting the following for your approval of th i s non-standard location: 

1. C-102 plat showing location of the w e l l ; 
2. Plat showing offset owners/operators; 
3. Affadavit of n o t i f i c a t i o n of offse t owners/operators; 
4. Copy of Well Completion Log for o r i g i n a l completion. 

A copy of this application i s being submitted to a l l offset 
owners/operators by c e r t i f i e d mail with a request that they furnish your 
Santa Fe o f f i c e with a Waiver of Objection, and return one copy to thi s 
office. 

Sincerely ycy. 

Peggy Bradfield 
end. 

WAIVER 

Meridian O i l Inc. hereby waives objection to Meridian Oil I n c ' s 
application f o r a non-standard location for t h e i r Huerfano Unit NP #257 as 
proposed above. / 7 ^ / 7̂ 
By: £W/U£^ Date: ^ y ^ / f o 

xc: Meridian Oil Inc. 
Amoco Production Co. 
Conoco, Inc. 
Hondo Oil & Gas Co. 

Meridian Oil Inc., 3535 East 30th Si.. P.O. Box 4289, Farmington. New Mexico 87499-4289. Telephone 505-327-0251 



(conoco) 

Oklahoma City Division 

DIVISION 
/EO Conoco Inc. 

3817 Northwest Expressway 

'90 SEP 2 

September 19, 1990 

Mr. William LeMay 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Post Office Box 2088 

Santa Fe, NM 87503 

RE: Meridian Oil's Waiver Request of August 9, 1990 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 
Enclosed is a signed original waiver as requested by Meridian-OiLInc. Conoco would like to 
note that the well is productive in Gallup, not the Pictured Cliffs as mentioned in Meridian 
Oil Inc's location description. 

We apologize for any inconvenience in the late date of this response. 

Ronald R. Heldenbrand 
Manager—Safety, Environmental 

and Regulatory Affairs 

Encs. 

xc: GMG:JRM:CDW:LMK 

Meridian Oil Inc. 
%Peggy Bradfield 
3535 E. 30th St. 
P O Box 4289 
Farmington, NM 87499-4289 

Sincerely, 

RRHI006.wpdlsh 



MERIDIAN ©DL 
August 9, 1990 

Federal Express 

Mr. William LeMay 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Division 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

RE: tH.ueri.aho'jn^_NP_#55^ 
1840'FNL, 1840*FWL 
Section 36, T-27-N, R-10-W 
San Juan, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

This i s a request for administrative approval f o r a non-standard gas well 
location in, the Basin Fruitland Pool. 

[Meri^iah^OjJP intends to plugback and recomplete the Huerfano Unit NP #257 
well from the Pictured C l i f f s pool to the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool. The 
current location of thi s well i s 1840'FNL, 1840'FWL, Section 36, T-27-N, 
R-10-W, San Juan, New Mexico. The well i s considered non-standard due to 
the NE-SW dedicated pattern established for the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool. 
To comply with the New Mexico O i l Conservation Division rules, Meridian is 
submitting the following f o r your approval of t h i s non-standard location: 

1. C-102 plat showing location of the w e l l ; 
2. Plat showing offse t owners/operators; 
3. Affadavit of n o t i f i c a t i o n of offse t owners/operators; 
4. Copy of Well Completion Log for o r i g i n a l completion. 

A copy of this application is being submitted to a l l offset 
owners/operators by c e r t i f i e d mail with a request that they furnish your 
Santa Fe o f f i c e with a Waiver of Objection, and return one copy to thi s 
o f f i c e . 

Sincerely yoj. 

eggy Bradfield 
encl. 

WAIVER 

j njd, hereby waives objection to Meridian Oil I n c ' s 
application for a non-standard location for t h e i r Huerfano Unit NP #257 as 

propose 
By: ^ A ' ^ ^ Date: Cl/l/lclo 

xc: Meridian O i l I n c 
Amoco Production Co. 
Conoco, I n c 
Hondo O i l & Gas Co. 

Meridian Oil Inc., 3535 East 30th St., P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289. Telephone 505-327-0251 
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Hondo Oil & Gas Company 
Box 2208 
Roswell, New Mexico 88202 
(505)625-8700 

August 22, 1990 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, NM 87503 

ATTENTION: MR. WILLIAM LEMAY 

RE: «aS&ii£ano-Un-i-t-N-P-#-2-57 
1840' FNL & 1840' FWL 
Section 36, T27N, R10W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

Enclosed is a copy of an approved Waiver for the above referenced well. 

Sincerely, 

Tamara Crump 
Engineering Technician 

:tc 

Enclosure 



Federal Express 

Mr. William LeMay 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

RE: j H u ^ f a n o ~ U n l - t _ N J M ^ ^ 
(1840 ' FNL ,_j84g0"''FWL) 

Sec t ion 36, T-27-N, R-10-W 
San Juan, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

This i s a request f o r administrative approval f o r a non-standard gas well 
location in...the Basin Fruitland Pool. 

Meridian Oil intends to plugback and recomplete the Huerfano Unit NP #257 
well from the Pictured C l i f f s pool to the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool. The 
current location of this well i s 1840'FNL, 1840'FWL, Section 36, T-27-N, 
R-10-W, San Juan, New Mexico. The well is considered non-standard due to 
the NE-SW dedicated pattern established for the Basin Fruitland Coal Pool. 
To comply with the New Mexico O i l Conservation Division rules, Meridian i s 
submitting the following for your approval of th i s non-standard location: 

1. C-102 plat showing location of the w e l l ; 
2. Plat showing offse t owners/operators; 
3. Affadavit of n o t i f i c a t i o n of offset owners/operators; 
4. Copy of Well Completion Log for o r i g i n a l completion. 

A copy of thi s application is being submitted to a l l offset 
owners/operators by c e r t i f i e d mail with a request that they furnish your 
Santa Fe o f f i c e with a Waiver of Objection, and return one copy to this 
o f f i c e . 

Sincerely yo 

eggy Bradfield 
encl. 

WAIVER 

f lr^oo (£)z-t ( dtp. hereby waives objection to Meridian Oil I n c ' s 
application for a non-standard location for t h e i r Huerfano Unit NP #257 as 
propos^cTjabpve. /O A A / 
By: L^TT^Ju^) U d i ^ Date: Z / . <?s> 

xc: Meridian Oil I n c 
Amoco Production Co. 
Conoco, Inc. 
Hondo Oi l & Gas Co. 

Meridian Oil Inc., 3535 East 30th St., P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-327-0251 



srAicor ojiiw MEXICO 

GANRKY CARRWTHEHS 

GOVERNOR 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL coNsErWhfi^ivisiQtl •?' r r-

AZTEC DISTRICT o W c E ^ { / 
'90 SEP H ^ l S - - ^ ': -

inxinintiiiAznsnnAD 
AZI EC. nrw Mexico o;410 

:> f*r (5051331 0(70 

Oil Conservation Division 
P.O. Box 2000 
Santa Fe, NH 07504-2000 

He: Proposed HC. 
Proposed DUG 
Proposed NSL 
Proposed SWD 
Proponed WFX 
Proposed PHX 

Gentlemen: 

1 have examined tlie application dated. 

for 11 i e ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ~ ^ ^ < ^ f e g 
'/ Operator ^Lease & Well No. 

my recommendations are as follovjs: 
Unit, S-T-U 

T 

Yours t r u l y , 


